

Associated Entity Disclosure Return



FINANCIAL YEAR 2008-2009

The due date for lodging	this return is	Tuesday 20	October 2009
--------------------------	----------------	------------	--------------

Completing the Return:

- · This return is to be completed by the financial controller of the entity.
- Further information is available at www.aec.gov.au.
- This return will be available for public inspection from Monday 1 February 2010 at www.aec.gov.au.
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.

Name of associated entity	PECTH TRADES HALL INC.
Postal address	PO 80X 8117
With which political party, or parties, is the entity associated?	, AUSTRAUAN LABOR PARTY (NA BRANCH)
Financial controller details	
Name of financial controller	SIMON MEAD
Capacity or position	STATE SECRETARY
Postal address	PO BOX 87117
	Suburb/lown PEDITH BUSINE DE CYA DE 10 A COULC
Telephone number	(A) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C
Email address	Simon, mead (a) wa. alp. org. au
	(S. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.
Financial controller's certific	ation
}	I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete. I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence
OR	I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete, except for the particulars detailed in the 'Incomplete Return Form' (attached). I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.
Signature	Date 07/10/09
	Funding and Disclosure Australian Electoral Commission Phone: 02 6271 4552 Fax: 02 6271 4555 PO Box 6172 Kingston ACT 2604 Phone: 02 6271 4552 Fax: 02 6271 4555 Email: fad@aec.gov.au
office use only ate received	Registration No

Other names, subsid	iaries	and	branches.			
Do you operate or	No [
conduct business under any other names?	Yes [List other trading	g names	3 120 01 5	
			VABOIZ	BUSINEUS	RONDTABLE	And the complete and the control of
			by many a constraint of the same of the	Compagnie Borton - Centermin (Child) - 100	the the term of explanation them to be a first of term include to be	and the second s
				والمتالة مع المتالة ومن والمتناول وا	ann an cean a sinn an ann an	CONTRACTOR
			- Andrews	and the second s	ergania ki ili waka afingani sada apina saki ingina saki ingina kanana ni bili afina ili bahi ya mada i kisa ag	aram da aranga sanga da da da da aranga maranga da aranga da aranga da aranga da aranga da aranga da aranga da
			Annual Marie Philippin Control of the Control of th			
		/				
Are you are a union?	No				you are lodging on hehalf of	
	Yes	P	List any subsidi	aries or pranciles	you are lodging on behalf of	
			Name			
			Postal address	gener majorille. Abbi is den mer selligt gall kriser - javellang som se dji ke sellijend	dennique de universale de univ	Postcode
			Suburb/town		State	Postcode
1 }			Name	and though sould share by 1/2 and to superference and a section or subject	n efter der State before er eich besonze eiter dem er geben er geben er geben er bei der eine beiter er beiter	And the state of t
			Postal address	naga ji kakangga kampun pakang kagapa maj kagapa kamadda ji pipa 1615	e to find a reg (1) of the explane for second complete forces or the explosion forces of the find and the find and explosion to the explosion for the explos	- Canadad I a constitution of the property of the constitution of
			Suburb/town		State	Postcode
			Name	e and the superior of the supe	an and the constitution of the standard of a standard of the s	
			Postal address	and the private part filter of material course of the property of the course of the co		
			Suburb/town		State	Postcode
			Name	with the reserving times in pinner are information for constraint	the control of the co	
			Postal address		and the second of the second o	
			Suburb/town		State	Postcode
			Name			And the state of t
			Postal address	Particular (1994) Indiana (1994) Indiana (1994)		Communication from several features of the product of the forest temporary of the communication of the communicati
			Suburb/town		State	Postcode
)			Name		the title and th	non - a minor kan interpretak, mega sahari dan timba kapin melabah
			Postal address	men (1) and Core — the process and the law or by about a more hydrogen and the		
			Suburb/town	gm (1986 - 5) 1 — maga (1866) prim (1996), dynas (min) New (1866 min prim 18	State	Postcode
			Name			
			Postal address	empty lamines , sp. mistagering on engisted instances in editoring	and reference (if) is described to make the described by more in the large processing of the large part and	
			Suburb/town	maddad besi o genedd sy'e abou o fellog ye o a pand o byl ar ann belyn arwy.	State	Pastcode
				······································		
			Name Postal address	to and describe the secretary of the second section is described in the second section in the second section is	religietet met in werdt. Die getene 1964 der Mantet 1974 met i Militärkerenbette Berme ik ein e gemeine efficie	And the second s
			a read - manual recognition of a real BERG for market to the respective	TARREST THE STATE OF STREET	Slate	Postcode
			Suburb/lown			
			Name	Constitutions - \$11 Specifical company of Management Approximate to \$11 stands are required to	in the special fillencopies of the first freedominal and provide that the state of the summary freedom is the compact of the summary of the s	nelly only whether we will refer to south the second secon
			Postal address	d door blood in this for in group profession of news, in respitations of	State	Postcode
			i Markarak (kara)		71010	

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Suburb/town

1.

2. Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of all cash and non-cash benefits received by, or on behalf of, the entity, not including internal transfers during the 2008-2009 financial year. It includes all gifts, of money, services or goods, membership subscriptions, loans, returns on investments and any other amounts received.

\$202,574.00

What amount included in the total receipts has been calculated as the value of gifts-in-kind?

_		
s Ni	11.	.00
7 1 4	11/	7

3. Amounts of more than \$10,900 received in financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

Details of the people and organisations from whom receipts (including loans) of more than \$10,900 were received during the 2008-2009 financial year.

- If a receipt was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the names and addresses of the executive members are required.
- If a receipt was from a trust or foundation, the name of the trust or foundation, and the names and addresses of the trustees are required.

Note: All amounts are GST inclusive.

1		T	Amount received	1	Donation or other
	Received from		(GST inclusive)		receipt*
Name	COMMUNIVEALTH BANK OF AMST	\$	1046	00	OTHERREL
Postal address	PO BOX 327				
Suburb/town	SILVERWATER State NSW Postcocke 2128				
Name	COMMONWEARTH BANK OF AUST.	\$	1087 /	96	OTHER REC.
Postal address	AS ABOVE				
Suburb/town	State Postcode		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Name	DEVEREAUX HOLDINGS	\$	1060	96	OTHER REC
Postal address	LEVEL 15/28 THE ESPLANABE				
Suburb/town	PENTH State IVA Postcode 6000				
Name	COMMONINE AUTH BANK UF AUST.	\$	1093 ,4	e6 (OTHER REC.
stal address	AS ABOVE				
Suburb/town	State Postcode				
Name	COMMONWEAUTH BANK OF AUST	\$	م 929	эб (THER REC.
Postal address	AS ABOVE				
Suburb/town	State Postcode				
Name	CHAMBER OF COMMERCE + IND. (MA)	\$	1195 je	0 (OTHER REC.
Postal address	PO BOX 6209			,	
Suburb/town	EAST PERTH State WA Postcode 6992				
SEE ATT	AZHED ADDITIVIVAL SHEETS	<u> </u>	82,265,0	7 1.	/
'insufficient s	pace, please attach additional shoots. Total	\$	04/100 8	۱ ا ۲	Y

^{*} Please indicate whether this was a 'donation' or 'other receipt'. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of receipt is shown.

Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORIVE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AV STRAVA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,06 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 6845 Name DR FOVER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,06 DONATION P J address PO BOX 5100	-	Received from			(GST inclusive)	receipt*
Suburb/town WEST FERTH BC State IV A Postcode 0872 Name PERM ENERGY \$ 5,500,00 PONATION Postal address 3/17 MILL POINT RD Suburb/town SOUTH PERTH State IV A Postcode 6151 Name AUZCORP \$ 11,000,00 DONATION Suburb/town COTTESTOE State WA Postcode 6911 Name AUZCORP \$ 5,500,00 DONATION Postal address AS ABOVE Suburb/town State Postcode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK \$ 1,155,00 DONATION 191 address 11/111 ST CIECRGES TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERDAMAN UTFMI CALL + FERT. \$ 5,500,00 DONATION Postal eddress 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HATTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAVA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAVA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAVA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6045 Name DR FOOEF DAWNINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6045 Name DR FOOEF DAWNINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION	Name	WA SUSTAINABLE ENERGY	Y ASSOC.	\$	16,500,00	DONATION
Name PERM ENERGY S 5,500,66 DONATION Postal address 3/77 MILL POINT RD Suburb/town SOUTH PERTH State iv A Postcode 6/15 1 Name AUZCORP S 11,000,66 DONATION Postal address PO BOX 370 Suburb/town COTTES WE State WA Postcode 6/911 Name AM 7 CORP S 5,500,66 DONATION Postal address AS ABOVE Suburb/town State Postcode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK S 1,155,66 DONATION PERTH State WA Postcode 6/000 Name PERDAMAN UMFMICALLY FERT. S 5,500,66 DONATION POSTAL address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TOE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/000 Name WA SEARDOD EXPORTERS S 2,750,66 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HM TON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6/007 Name CHEVRON AM STRAMA PTY UTD S 2,750,66 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/0017 Name CHEVRON AM STRAMA PTY UTD S 2,750,66 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/045 Name DR FORER DAWKINS S 2,750,66 DONATION P j address PO BOX 5100	Postal address	PO BOX 1483				
Postal address 3/77 MILL POINT RD Suburb/town SOUTH PERTH State IV A Postcode 6/51 Name AMZCORP Postal address PO BOX 370 Suburb/town COTTES WE State WA Postcode 6/911 Name AMZ CORP Postal address AS ABOVE Suburb/town State Postcode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK SILIST GEORGES TOE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/000 Name PERDAMAN UTEMICALS FERT. \$ 5,500,000 DONATION Postal address 4/172 JT GEORGE'S TOE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,000 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6/000 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,000 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/0017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,000 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/0017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,000 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/0017 Name OR FOUER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,000 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/0015 Name OR FOUER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,000 DONATION	Suburb/town	WEST PERTH BC SIAIR IN A	Postcode 6872			
Suburb/town SOUTH PERTH State IV A Postcode 6/51 Name AMZCORP Postal address PO BOX 370 Suburb/town COTTES WE State WA Postcode 6/911 Name AMZ CORP State WA Postcode 6/911 Name AMZ CORP State WA Postcode 6/911 Suburb/town State Postoode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK Part State WA Postcode 6/000 Name PERTH State WA Postcode 6/000 Name WA SEAFOUD EXPORTERS Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/000 Name WA SEAFOUD EXPORTERS Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6/000 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD STEDET Suburb/town Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/0017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD S 2,750,66 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6/045 Name OR FOUER DAWKINS S 2,750,66 DONATION Piddress PO BOX 5100	Name	PERM ENERGY		\$	5,500,00	DONATION
Name AMZCORP Postal address PO BOX 370 Suburb/town COTTES WE State WA Postcode 6911 Name AMZCORP Postal address AS ABOVE Suburb/town State Postcode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK Postcode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK Postcode Name PERPAMAN UTFINI CALL + TERT. Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERPAMAN UTFINI CALL + TERT. Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFDOD EXPORTERS Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFDOD EXPORTERS Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6007 Name CHEVRON AMSTRAMA PTY UTD Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6007 Name CHEVRON AMSTRAMA PTY UTD S 2,750,66 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6045 Name OR FORER DAWKINS P Jaddress PO BOX BIOO	Postal address	3/77 MILL POINT RD			,	
Postal address PO BOX 370 Suburb/town COTTES WE State WA Postcode 6911 Name AM 7 CORP \$ 5,500,06 DONATION Postal address AS ABOVE Suburb/town State Postcode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK \$ 1,155,00 DONATION 11/11 ST CTECRGES TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERDAMAN UTBINI CALL FERT. \$ 5,500,00 DONATION Postal address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOUD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HATTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AM STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AM STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6015 Name OR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6015 Name DR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO	Suburb/town	SOUTH PERTH State VV. A	Postcode 6151			
Suburb/town COTTESUE State WA Postcode 6911 Name AM7 CORP Postal address AS ABOVE Suburb/town State Postcode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK \$ 1,155.00 DONATION Pala address 11/111 ST CTECR GEIS TOE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERDAMAN UTBINI CALL + FEAT. \$ 5,500.00 DONATION Postal address 4/172 JT GEORGE'S TOE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOUD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750.00 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HMTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AM STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750.00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AM STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750.00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6015 Name DR FORER DAWKINS \$ 2,750.00 DONATION P J address PO BOX 5100	Name	AUZCORP		\$	11,000,06	DONATION
Name ANZ CORP Postal address AS ABOVE Stale Postcode Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK 1, 155,00 DONATION Pall address 11/111 ST CHECKGES TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERDAMAN CHEMICALS + FERT. \$ 5,500,00 DONATION Postal address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HMTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6015 Name DR FORER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Postal address				,	
Postal address AS ABOVE Suburb/town Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK 1,155,80 DONATION 1 1 1 address 11/111 ST CTECRGE'S TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERDAMAN UTEM! CALL FERT. Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS Suburb/town Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AM STRAMA PTY UTD Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AM STRAMA PTY UTD S 2,750,80 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6015 Name DR FOWER DAWWINS \$ 2,750,80 DONATION S 2,750,80 DONATION Name DR FOWER DAWWINS \$ 2,750,80 DONATION S 2,750,80 DONATION Name DR FOWER DAWWINS \$ 2,750,80 DONATION S 2,750,80 DONATION S 3,750,80 DONATION S 3,750,80 DONATION S 3,750,80 DONATION	Suburb/town	COTTESUE State WA	Postcode 6911			
Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK \$ 1,155,00 DONATION TIAL address 11/111 ST CTEORGES TOE Suburb/town PERTY State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERDAMAN CATALY EAST. \$ 5,500,00 DONATION POStal address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TOE Suburb/town PERTY State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION POSTAL address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6007 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION POSTAL address PO BOX SIBBO State WA Postcode 60045 Name DR FOUER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION POSTAL address PO BOX SIBBO State WA Postcode 60045 Name DR FOUER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION POSTAL address PO BOX 51000	Name	ANZCORP		\$	5,500,00	NOTANCE
Name MEMBERS EQUITY BANK Third address 11/111 ST CTECKGES TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERDAMAN UNDIT CASH FERT. \$ 5,500,00 DONATION Postal address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA CTY VID \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO FOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6045 Name DR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P J address PO BOX 51000	Postal address	AS ABOVE			i	
Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERDAMAN UTFINI CAUS + FERT. \$ 5,500,60 DONATION Postal address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TOE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,60 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name UTEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,60 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6015 Name DR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,60 DONATION Name DR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,60 DONATION Name DR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,60 DONATION P 3 address PO BOX 5100	Suburb/town	State	Postcode			
Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name PERPAMAN UTEMICALLY FERT. \$ 5,500,00 DONATION Postal address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOUD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO FOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6045 Name DR FOGER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P 3 address PO BOX 5100	Name	MEMBERS EQUITY BANK		\$	1,155.00	NOTAVIOD
Name PERDAMAN (ATEMICALS + FERT. \$ 5,500,80 DONATION Postal address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TOE Suburb/town PERD+ State WA Postcode 60000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION POStal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO ROX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6045 Name DR FOBER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P 3 address PO BOX 5100	ি শুৰা address	11/111 ST CHEORGES TO	E			
Postal address 4/172 ST GEORGE'S TCE Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOOD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,06 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORIVE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,06 DONATION Postal address PO FOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 60145 Name DR FOVER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,06 DONATION P address PO BOX 5100	Suburb/town	PERTH State WA	Postcode 6000			
Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000 Name WA SEAFOUD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBSO Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6045 Name DR FOWER DANKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P J address PO BOX 5100	Name	PERDAMAN CHEMICALS	+ FERT.	\$	5,500,00	NOTANOD
Name WA SEAFOUD EXPORTERS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AN STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO ROX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 60945 Name DR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Postal address	4/172 ST GEORGE'S T	TOE		1	
Postal address 9-12 HUTTON STREET Suburb/town OSBORIVE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AV STRAVA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,06 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 6845 Name DR FOVER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,06 DONATION P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Suburb/town	PERNT State WA	Postcode 6000			
Suburb/town OSBORNE PARK State WA Postcode 6017 Name CHEVRON AV STRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,06 DONATION Postal address PO BOX 51660 Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 6845 Name DR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,06 DONATION P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Name	WA SEAFOOD EXPORTE	ELS.	\$	2,750,06	DONATION
Name CHEVRON AVISTRAMA PTY UTD \$ 2,750,00 DONATION Postal address PO BOX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 6845 Name DR FOWER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Postal address	9-12 HUTTON STREET	,		1	
Postal address PO ROX SIBBO Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 6845 Name DR ROBER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Suburb/town	OSBORNE PARK State WA	Postcode 5017			
Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 6845 Name DR FOBER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Name	CHEVRON AM STRALIA	PTY UD	\$	2,750,06	NONAMON
Suburb/town PERTH State IVA Postcode 6845 Name DR FOBER DAWKINS \$ 2,750,00 DONATION P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Postal address				,	
P Jaddress PO BOX 5100	Suburb/town		Postcode 0945			
	Name	DR ROBER DAWKINS		\$	2,750,06	DONATION
	P address	PO BOX 5100			f	
Suburb/town CHVNNG VALE State WA Postcode 6 165	Suburb/town	CANNO VALE STATE WA	Pastcode 6 55			
Name AUSTRAL FISHERIES \$ 2,750.00 DONATION	Name	AUSTRAL FISHERIES		\$	2,750.06	DONATION
Postal address P.D BOX 250	Postal address				,	
Suburb/town MT HAWTHUPN State WA Postcode 6915	Suburb/town	MT HAWTHURN State WA	Postcode 6915			
Name AUSTRAMA CHINA BUSINESS COUN. \$ 2,750,00 DONATION	Name	AUSTRAMA CHINA BUSIN	ESS COUN.	\$	2,750,00	DONATION
Postal address 6/235 ST. GENEGES TOE	Postal address	6/235 ST. CLEURGIEU T	Œ		,	
Suburb/town PERTH State WA Postcode 6000	Suburb/town		الحسيب أأخ			
Name MILNER STRATEGIC SERVICES \$ 2,750,00 DONATION	Vame	MILNER STRATEGIC		\$	2,750,00	NOTANIO
Postal address CUTTING EDICE BUILDING + JAMESTS	Postal address				The second secon	
Suburb/town WEST END StateQLD Postcode 401	Suburb/lown					

:	Received from	om			Amount received (GST inclusive)	Donation or other receipt*
Name	FORTEXUE ME	TALS	FROUP	\$	11,000,00	DONATION
Postal address	no bour a a m	annenne i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	angaphanik papaka ayan melikut (22 tanga) yerata	Ī	ket tigen til state til film i state til	r Albande grans and Corresponding to a set section of the men accordance and explosive
Suburb/lown	EAST PERTH	Slate WA	Postcode 6292			
Name	AUSTRALIAN HO	TELS AS	NOCTANOP	\$	2,000,00	DONATION
Postal address	PD BOX 600	designation to Walnut Profession to the best of the best of	And the second s		<i>*************************************</i>	
Suburb/lown	WEST PERTH	State MA	Postcode(CCC) }		
Name	COX HOWNETT+	BATLEY	WOODLAND	\$),100 ,ø	OTHERREC.
Postal address	61 KING ST				,	
Suburb/town	DERTH	State NA	Postcode((C))			
Name	<u> </u>			\$,e6	
Postal address	- palace in Prime server Prese server server in the server server on the Prime server server in the Server in the	n rammaddin o'r haf y Partiell o'r hawyn yn y mae gynn r				
Suburb/town	en anno 190 anns ann ann ann an 194 an 194 an 196 an 1	State	Postcode			
Name				\$,,26	
্ৰ ্ব address	HELDER BEREITE LEICH (I Litera des 18 May 2 ann à rèimh am 19 MAIN E I Georgeann an phòr a bhòlaidh (Paul à M	Standard (nor the standard of				
Suburb/town	ng paming pagag and high ripa are raise design angganada PAD 26.55 abata Matalla (1977) i kerajaan pamine en	State	Postcode			
Name			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	\$.86	1
Postal address	https://doi.org/10.1001/j.com/10.100		ganne ganger mengankanankan di Shariya Bagin nggan panggan menggan menggan kentanggan dan beranggan dan berang			
Suburb/town	ta attienne i Nametha e di Statistich (Statistic) e gier autoren einen er den er in Special Statistica (senten aus automoren	State	Postcode			
Name		·		5	66ر	
Postal address	maramaga//dagat 1843 (1944 a.) / "Tim/ght collect mada (th.) arthropole (tobal da 100 add a high Photos (1940 d	ng 5 3 5 5 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7			aut tous moustas traites and moust the territories and train the territories	THE THE PERSON NAMED AND PROPERTY OF THE PERSON NAMED AND PARTY.
Suburb/lown	ngdir, kerang sagantu kerantaur antaur antau nga masa dinaga magan panangan panangan antau ang pa	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	06ر	1
Postal address	articon del complete de la complete de la contraction de la complete del la complete de la complete del la complete de la complete del la complete de la complete del la co				er en reuse (merete) er en er ekse en reuser en	t e distribution in anticologica et al. 1 and Harrison where the coloring (1963) to the distribution of Harris
Suburb/lown	hada, mar-statura asarangi Ali Sangigi (4, kabupa sahi) shuri dan aliminina bezar (2-kapa) ibi hampiginin aliminin diki idi ka	State	Postcode			
Name				\$, ૭ઇ	
address						
Suburb/town	/	State	Postcode			
Name				\$,ø6,	
Postal address	MATERIAL DE LA PROPERTIE DE SERVE MATERIAL DE L'ARTER DE L'ARTER DE L'ARTER DE L'ARTER DE L'ARTER DE L'ARTER D	e regionalité pe mais ade a me also proposition é de délité au elle vidence de l'année de l'Albert de l'Albert	- 19 rd - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 -			mellender z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z
Suburb/lown		State	Postcode			
Name				\$.06.	
Postal address					The state of the s	And the second term of the second terms of the
Suburb/town	mil. qualification of the state	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	0هر	
Postal eddress	The state of the s			-	man ng makal talah 1 m Mili 1	g communes aglaces a libra (le combines libreres a ex com a samenare ele escribi librarion de
Suburb/town	gyydyg af rydgirt a rysif i mei cynfrogigor fy sier Mreffer rydgir y den har ein Myrefe y 1940 ann am Nyrefalm	State	Postcode			

4. Total payments for financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of payments made by, or on behalf of, the entity during the 2008-2009 financial year. It includes salaries, administrative expenses, electoral expenses, investments and return of capital contributions

\$303,568,06

5. Total debts as at 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of all loans, debts, overdrafts, unpaid accounts etc. of, or on behalf of, the entity as at 30 June 2009.

\$ 98,655,00

*2*60

Total \$

6. Debts of more than \$10,900 as at 30 June 2009

Details of debts of more than \$10,900 outstanding as 30 June 2009.

- If the debt was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the names and addresses of the executive members are required.
- If the debt was from a trust or foundation, the name of the trust or foundation, and the names and addresses of the trustees are required.

Note: All amounts are GST inclusive. Financial or Amount owed Non-financial (GST inclusive) Creditor details institution .06 \$ Name Postal address State Postcode Suburb/town .0Ó \$ Name Postal address State Postcode Suburb/town œб Name Postal address Postcode State Suburb/town ÒQ \$ Name ustal address Postcode State Suburb/town OQ. \$ Name Postal address State Postcode Suburb/town .ØÓ \$ Name Postal address Postcode State Suburb/town ØÓ. \$ Name Postal agress Postcode State Suburb/town

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

7. Capital contributions

Details of those people and organisations who contributed capital to the entity from 16 July 1995 onwards, and the amount contributed, where:

- payment was made to, or for the benefit of, a registered political party during the year from funds generated from capital deposits held, and
- the capital contribution has not previously been disclosed.

No minimum disclosure threshold applies. Gross amounts are required – capital contributions and any refund or payment from funds generated should not be netted off.

A capital contribution includes an amount held on deposit.

	Contributor details			s amount itributed
Name			\$,,
Postal address		The second secon	h i the common page of the help for gap as property of the page day of the day of	
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		/
Name			\$	0,
Postal address				
µburb/town	State	Postcode		
Vame		/	\$.0
ostal address			TOTAL CONTROL OF CONTROL OF STANDARD CONTROL O	
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
lame			\$	٠.
ostal address				
uburb/town	State	Postcode		
ame			\$,01
ostal address				
uburb/town	State	Postcode		
ame			\$.00
ostal address		and the property of the state o		
burb/town	State	Postcode		
ime /		<u> </u>	\$.06
estal address	According to the second state of the second st	ng galago baghan and anama manama galam ann kura angga a ga addindaran makaga man aga	**************************************	and the same of th
burb/town	State	Postcode	Inggresio	
me			\$,øб
stal address	A STATE OF THE STA	al the expert to the major appearing from the second with the expert of the expert of the expert of the expert	***************************************	POPP 1 (1935 Mary Pr. 1984 Mary Pr. 1995 Mar
ourb/town	State	Postcode		
ne /		<u> </u>	\$.00
ital address				
urb/lown	State	Postcode		

Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on associated entity in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

New South Wales - Election Funding Authority*

http://www.efa.nsw.gov.au/

Victorian Electoral Commission

http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/

Electoral Commission of Queensland*

http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/asp/

Western Australian Electoral Commission*

http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/pp_candidate/financial_disclosure/

ctoral Commission of South Australia

nttp://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/

Tasmanian Electoral Commission

http://tec.tas.gov.au/

Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission*

http://www.elections.act.gov.au/parties/fad.html

Northern Territory Electoral Commission

http://www.nt.gov.au/nteo

*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the federal scheme as at June 2009